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From:- ~~U' . .; .~. 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 10:04 AM 
To: Field Ops (HQ) 
Subject: FW: Guidance on CVEs - Preventing Violent Extremism in Schools 

FY! - F-BI ;ust passed t his to ail FCs 

From~ . . . . .. l(HN) (~Bl}[rTlailt~I · ... ................... ·· 1 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 9 :40 AM 

To: HQ-DIV15-FUSION-CENTER-DIRECTORS <HQ-DIV15-FUSION-CENTER-DIRECTORS@ic.fbi .gov> 

eel I 

Subject: Guidance on CVEs - Preventing Violent Extremism in Schools 

Greetings all Fusion Center Directors, 

Please see the attached January 2016 Guidance on "Preventing Violent Extrem ism in Schools" 

prepared by the FBl's Office of Partner Engagement (OPE), Countering Violent Extremism (CVE) 

Section. This Resource Guide provides a timely and comprehensive framework on CVE issues 

squarely facing our schools today such as : 

(1) forms of violent extremism; 

(2) behavioral dynamics; 

(3) catalysts that drive violent extremism; 

(4) outcomes of embracing violent extremism; 

(5) community intervention; and 

(6) recommendations for preventing violent extremism. 

Please feel free to share this Resource Guide with all of our state, local and tribal partners. For 
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additional information, please contact I ~Bl , OPE, CVE at 
.._~~~~~~~__.I ~-~~~~~~~~-

For those Fusion Centers located within the incoming snow storm, please be safe ... .. 

Thanks, 

FRl/OPE/DAELJ 
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